

Mandatory Sessions and Activities OS3 2025-2026

*** Subject to Change ***

Note:

Mandatory Sessions:

Block Introduction, all unit and final exams, eFAST Exam, SP encounters, VxMed Cases (3), and Dermatology Clinic are **MANDATORY** for ALL students.

To receive credit on VxMed Cases must score at least 700/1000 total points. Students may attempt cases as many times as needed to earn the minimum score before the due date. All cases must be completed with the score of at least 700 to receive credit – **no partial credit will be given.**

Selective Sessions:

Must attend **14 sessions out of 20 offered**

Faculty evaluations (must complete at least **2 faculty per unit**)
End of Block Evaluation – **Mandatory**

Commented [KC1]: Are these back to being mandatory now?

Day	Date	Time	Room	Session/Activity	Information
Monday	July 28	1 pm	ACB100	OS3 Block Introduction MANDATORY	Webster, Kruczek, White
Monday	July 28	5pm	Online	Gaples Nutrition Modules MANDATORY	Due prior to nutrition TBL (TBD) Must upload certificate of completion
Thursday	July 31	4 pm	ACB100	ICM Preview – GI Exam MANDATORY	Ward
Friday	Aug. 01	11 am	ZOOM	VxMed Orientation MANDATORY	Betteridge
Monday	Aug. 04	8 am	Online	VxMed - GI MANDATORY	Due 8/22 by 5 pm Score of 700 or higher
Wednesday	Aug. 06	10 am	Various	P3/OS3 Combined Small Group Sessions MANDATORY	See P3 block on Sakai for further information
Thursday	Aug. 07	3:30pm	2D101	TBL: Nutrition SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Friday	Aug. 08	1 pm	ACB100	CICR: GI Infections SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Friday	Aug. 08	2:30pm	2D101	Dry Lab: Infectious and Inflammatory GI Disorders SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded

Monday	Aug. 11	8am	SimLife Center	SP Activity MANDATORY	Attendance taken
Monday	Aug. 12	8 am	SimLife Center	eFAST Exam MANDATORY	Attendance taken
Wednesday	Aug. 13	1 pm	2D101	Case Study: GI Cases – Esophagus and Stomach Pathology – Warraich SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Wednesday	Aug. 13	2:30pm	2D101	Case Study: GI Cases – Intestine Pathology – Warraich SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Thursday	Aug. 14	1 pm	2D101	Case Study: GI Cases – Liver, Gallbladder and Pancreas – Assad SELECTIVE	Attendance taken. Will NOT be recorded
Friday	Aug. 15	1 pm	ACB100	CICR: Upper GI- Villalobos SELECTIVE	Attendance taken. Will NOT be recorded
Monday	Aug. 18	1 pm	2D101	Surgical disorders of the abdomen- Griswold and surgery residents SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Monday	Aug. 18	3 pm	ACB100	CICR: Lower GI- Villalobos SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Tuesday	Aug. 19	1 pm	2D101	TBL Session: GI cases SELECTIVE	Attendance taken. Will NOT be recorded
Tuesday	Aug. 19	2:30 pm	2D101	UWorld TBL: GI Pathology SELECTIVE	Attendance taken. Will not be recorded
Weds	Aug. 20	1pm	ACB100	Review Session- Ganapathy, Villalobos, Bishop, Webster SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will not be recorded
Friday	Aug. 22	TBD	TBD	OS3 NBME Exam One MANDATORY	Official TTUHSC ID and R Number Required
MANDATORY – OS 3 Unit One Evaluations (thru MedHub)					
Monday	Aug. 25	8 am	Online	VxMed – Dermatology Case MANDATORY	Due 9/08 by 5 pm Score of 700 or higher

Commented [KC2]: My schedule has this starting at 1. Did we get bumped from 2D101?

Monday	Aug. 25	9 am	Online	VxMed – MSK Case MANDATORY	Due 9/08 by 5 pm Score of 700 or higher
Wednesday or Thursday	Sept. 03 or Sept. 04	9 am	SimLife Center	MSK Cases – will rotate thru 3 separate cases MANDATORY	Professional Dress with white coat and red name badge required - Sign up to attend either day/time is required thru Sakai
Wednesday	Sept. 03	2:30 pm	ACB100	CICR: Bone Cancer and Metabolic Disorders of the Bone SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will not be recorded
Wednesday	Sept 03	3:30 pm	2D101	TBL: MSK Cases SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Thursday	Sept 04	1 pm Schedule on Sakai	Derm Clinic 4 th Floor	Dermatology Clinic MANDATORY	Time will vary Professional dress and white coat/name badge required
Friday	Sept. 05	1 pm	TBD	Case Discussion: Orthopedic Injuries- Winston SELECTIVE	Attendance will be taken. Signup not required. Will NOT be recorded
Friday	Sept. 05	2:30 pm	2D101	TBL: Rheumatological Disease Cases SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Monday	Sept. 08	1 pm	ACB100	CICR: Skin and Bone Infections SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Monday	Sept. 08	2 pm	ACB100	CICR: Rheumatologic Disorders and Treatment SELECTIVE	Attendance taken Will NOT be recorded
Monday	Sept. 08	3 pm	2D101	Review Session: MSK (case-based or UWorld) SELECTIVE	Attendance will be taken. Signup not required. Will NOT be recorded
Wednesday	Sept. 10	TBD	TBD	OS3 NBME Exam Two MANDATORY	Official TTUHSC ID and R Number Required
MANDATORY – OS 3 Unit Two Evaluations (thru MedHub)					

Friday	Sept. 12	TBD	TBD	OS3 NBME Final Exam MANDATORY	Official TTUHSC and R Number Required
Friday	Sept. 19	8:30 am-12:30 pm	ZOOM	IPE Safety Event: Do No Harm SELECTIVE	Must register online by Sept. 9 and have record of attendance to receive credit
MANDATORY – OS 3 End of Block Evaluation (thru MedHub)					

Commented [KC3]: When is this event going to take place this year? If it is that Friday, the students cannot attend because of the exam.

MANDATORY Sessions: (Required to attend all of the sessions below)

July 28 OS3 Block Introduction
 July 31 ICM Preview
 Aug. 01 VxMed Orientation - Zoom
 Aug. 04 VxMed Case – GI due by 8/22
 Aug. 06 P3/OS3 Combined Session
 Aug. 11 SP Cases
 Aug. 12 eFAST exam – SimLife
 Aug. 15 Gaples Certificates- due by this date
 Aug. 22 OS3 NBME Exam 01 and Evaluations
 Aug. 25 VxMed Case – Dermatology due by 9/08
 Aug. 26 VxMed Case – MSK due by 9/08
 Sept. 03/04 SP Cases- attend one day only
 Sept. 04 Dermatology Clinic-tentative
 Sept. 10 OS3 NBME Exam 02 and Evaluations
 Sept. 12 OS3 NBME FINAL Exam 03 and end of block Evaluations

SELECTIVE Sessions: (Required to attend **14 of the 20** sessions below)

Aug. 07 TBL Session
 Aug. 08 CICR
 Aug. 08 Dry Lab
 Aug. 13 Case Study
 Aug. 13 Case Study
 Aug. 14 Case Study
 Aug. 15 CICR
 Aug. 18 Surgical DX
 Aug. 18 CICR
 Aug. 19 TBL Session
 Aug. 19 uWORLD
 Aug. 20 GI Review
 Sept. 03 CICR
 Sept. 03 TBL: MSK Cases
 Sept. 05 Case Discussion: Orthopedic Injuries
 Sept. 05 TBL Session: Rheumatologic disorders
 Sept. 08 CICR
 Sept. 08 CICR
 Sept. 08 Review Session
 Sept. 19 IPE Event: Do No Harm (virtual)

Commented [KC4]: 9/13 is a Saturday. Is this the date for this year?